

1 State of Arkansas  
2 90th General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2015  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1063

5 By: Representative Sabin  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING THE ARKANSAS  
9 HISTORY COMMISSION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
10

### Subtitle

11 TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING THE ARKANSAS  
12 HISTORY COMMISSION.  
13

14  
15  
16  
17 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
18

19 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 13-3-104(b), concerning the authority of  
20 the Arkansas History Commission, is amended to read as follows:

21 (b) ~~Without limiting the generality of the other provisions of this~~  
22 ~~chapter by reason of the following enumeration, the~~ The ~~commission shall have~~  
23 ~~the authority to~~ may:

24 (1) Adopt and use a seal;

25 (2) Destroy, exchange, or otherwise dispose of any materials in  
26 its possession, except borrowed materials, ~~which~~ that it may find to be  
27 ~~worthless or~~ surplus to its needs;

28 (3)(A) Establish and make reasonable charges for furnishing  
29 ~~photographic and certified copies of~~ research services, archival services, or  
30 copies of materials in its possession.

31 (B) The funds ~~so~~ collected shall be deposited to the  
32 credit of the commission's account in a bank and from time to time withdrawn  
33 ~~therefrom for the purchase of photographic equipment and supplies, to pay for~~  
34 ~~processing films, and for related purposes~~ maintenance and operation of the  
35 commission;

36 (4)(A) Receive and expend any moneys arising from grants,



1 contributions, or gratuities, receive bequests or donations of real or  
 2 personal property, convert into money any property ~~which~~ that cannot be used  
 3 in the form received, and expend the money for any of the functions  
 4 performable by it.

5 (B) The Chief Fiscal Officer of the State shall prescribe  
 6 rules for the handling of these moneys;

7 (5) Cooperate with, and receive the cooperation of, historical  
 8 associations and other nonprofit organizations devoted to the history of this  
 9 state;

10 (6) Contract and be contracted with; and

11 (7) Take ~~such~~ other action, not inconsistent with law, ~~as it~~  
 12 ~~shall deem~~ that it considers necessary in the performance of any of its  
 13 functions.

14  
 15  
 16 **APPROVED: 02/06/2015**  
 17  
 18  
 19  
 20  
 21  
 22  
 23  
 24  
 25  
 26  
 27  
 28  
 29  
 30  
 31  
 32  
 33  
 34  
 35  
 36